To: Yaung, Victor (BOS); Mchugh,. Eileen (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS)
Ce: is,.Sonya (DBI).
Subject: Re: Commission Notice 4.25.25
Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 11:41:15 AM
4.25.25 Notice.ndf

Of course - my apologies. Please see attached.

-Andre

(Bat me)
Director of Appointments
Office of Mayor Daniel Lurie
(415) 554-4000

Want to make an impact? Apply here for mayoral appointment consideration!

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 11:19 AM

To: Adeyemi, Andre (MYR) <andre.adeyemi@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>
Cc: Harris, Sonya (DBI) <sonya.harris@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Commission Notice 4.25.25

Andre:

If possible please provided an edited nomination memo stating whom the applicant is replacing. |assume it is for seat 2? Thanks.

1 Bianca Neuman 7/1/25 7/25 . ) "
Nominated by the Mayor and approved by the Board of Supervisors within
VACANT 60 day; fo.r atwo yearferm.
2 (Earl Shaddix — possible resigned on 711725 7/25 Must live in San Francisco
2/25/25)
Nominated by the Mayor and approved by the Board of Supervisors within
3 VA(?ANT ) 711126 771726 60 d?ys. Must b.e an .activt-?‘, formerly active, or retired structural engineer,
Angie Sommer expired 8/1/2024 architect, or residential builder; for a two-year term.
Must live in San Francisco
Victor Young

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

phone 415-554-7723 | fax415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

From: Adeyemi, Andre (MYR) <andre.adeyemi@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 10:09 AM

To: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>

Cc: Lutvak, Charles (MYR) <charles.lutvak@sfgov.org>; Thongsavat, Adam (MYR) <adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org>; Harris, Sonya (DBI) <sonya.harris@sfgov.org>
Subject: Commission Notice 4.25.25

Good Morning,

| hope this message finds you well. | am writing to notify the Board of Supervisors of a mayoral appointment/nomination.

The Mayor is nominating Dan Calamuci (dcalamuci@gmail.com) to the Building Inspection Commission.

Please find the necessary documentation attached for your review and processing. Should you need any additional information or have any questions regarding the nomination, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. | look forward to the Board’s consideration of this nomination.

Director of Appointments
Office of Mayor Daniel Lurie
(415) 554-4000

Want to make an impact? Apply here for mayaral. ] consideration!
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DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

Notice of Nomination
April 25, 2025

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Honorable Board of Supervisors:

Pursuant to Charter Section 4.121, of the City and County of San Francisco, I make the following
nomination:

Dan Calamuci to the Building Inspection Commission for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending
July 1, 2025, and a two-year term ending July 1, 2027 replacing Early Shaddix (Seat 2).

I am confident that Dan will serve our community well. Attached are his qualifications to serve, which
demonstrate how his reappointment represents the communities of interest, neighborhoods and diverse
populations of the City and County of San Francisco.

I look forward to seeing you play a vital leadership role in our local government and in the communities
you serve, Thank you for your service to the City and County of San Francisco in this important capacity.
If you have any questions, please contact my Director of Appointments, Andre Adeyemi, at (415) 554-
4000.

Sincerely,

(4

Daniel Lurie
Mayor, City and County of San Francisco

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
T epunhe: (A16Y REREA_R1A1






